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1 See Carbon and Alloy Steel Wire Rod From 
Turkey: Correction to Notice of Opportunity To 
Request Administrative Review, 84 FR 23760 (May 
23, 2019). 

2 See Letter from Icdas, ‘‘Carbon & Alloy Steel 
Wire Rod from the Republic of Turkey; Icdas’s 
Request for Administrative Review,’’ dated May 31, 
2019. 

3 See Initiation of Antidumping and 
Countervailing Duty Administrative Reviews, 84 FR 
33739 (July 15, 2019). 

4 See Letter from Icdas, ‘‘Carbon & Alloy Steel 
Wire Rod from the Republic of Turkey; Icdas’s 
Withdrawal of Request for Countervailing Duty 
Administrative Review,’’ dated August 2, 2019. 

countervailing duty (CVD) order on 
carbon and alloy steel wire rod (wire 
rod) from the Republic of Turkey 
(Turkey). 
DATES: Applicable September 4, 2019. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Justin Neuman, AD/CVD Operations, 
Office V, Enforcement and Compliance, 
International Trade Administration, 
U.S. Department of Commerce, 1401 
Constitution Avenue NW, Washington, 
DC 20230; telephone: (202) 482–0486. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background 
On May 23, 2019, Commerce 

published in the Federal Register a 
notice of opportunity to request an 
administrative review of the CVD order 
on wire rod from Turkey for the period 
September 5, 2017 through December 
31, 2018.1 On May 31, 2019, Icdas Celik 
Enerji Tersane ve Ulasim Sanayi A.S. 
(Icdas), a producer and exporter of wire 
rod, filed a timely request for review, in 
accordance with section 751(a) of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (the Act), 
and 19 CFR 351.213(b).2 Pursuant to 
this request, and in accordance with 
section 751(a) of the Act and 19 CFR 
351.221(c)(1)(i), we initiated an 
administrative review of Icdas.3 On 
August 2, 2019, Icdas filed a timely 
withdrawal of request for the 
administrative review.4 

Rescission of Review 
Pursuant to 19 CFR 351.213(d)(1), the 

Secretary will rescind an administrative 
review, in whole or in part, if the party 
that requested the review withdraws the 
request within 90 days of the date of 
publication of the notice of initiation of 
the requested review. As noted above, 
Icdas, the only party to file a request for 
review, withdrew its request by the 90- 
day deadline. Accordingly, we are 
rescinding the administrative review of 
the CVD order on wire rod from Turkey 
for the period September 5, 2017 
through December 31, 2018. 

Assessment 
Commerce will instruct U.S. Customs 

and Border Protection (CBP) to assess 

CVD duties on all appropriate entries of 
wire rod from Turkey. CVD duties shall 
be assessed at rates equal to the cash 
deposit of estimated CVD duties 
required at the time of entry, or 
withdrawal from warehouse, for 
consumption, in accordance with 19 
CFR 351.212(c)(1)(i). Commerce intends 
to issue appropriate assessment 
instructions to CBP 15 days after the 
date of publication of this notice in the 
Federal Register. 

Notification to Importers 

This notice serves as a reminder to 
importers of their responsibility under 
19 CFR 351.402(f)(2) to file a certificate 
regarding the reimbursement of CVD 
duties prior to liquidation of the 
relevant entries during this review 
period. Failure to comply with this 
requirement could result in Commerce’s 
presumption that reimbursement of 
CVD duties occurred and the 
subsequent assessment of doubled CVD 
duties. 

Notification Regarding Administrative 
Protective Orders 

This notice also serves as a reminder 
to all parties subject to administrative 
protective order (APO) of their 
responsibility concerning the 
disposition of proprietary information 
disclosed under APO in accordance 
with 19 CFR 351.305. Timely written 
notification of the return/destruction of 
APO materials or conversion to judicial 
protective order is hereby requested. 
Failure to comply with the regulations 
and terms of an APO is a violation 
which is subject to sanction. 

This notice is issued and published in 
accordance with sections 751(a)(1) and 
777(i)(1) of the Act, and 19 CFR 
351.213(d)(4). 

Dated: August 28, 2019. 
James Maeder, 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Antidumping 
and Countervailing Duty Operations. 
[FR Doc. 2019–19032 Filed 9–3–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3510–DS–P 

COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING 
COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Meetings 

FEDERAL REGISTER CITATION OF PREVIOUS 
ANNOUNCEMENT: 84 FR 44603, August 
26, 2019. 
PREVIOUSLY ANNOUNCED TIME AND DATE OF 
THE MEETING: 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, 
September 4, 2019. 
CHANGES IN THE MEETING: The date of the 
meeting has changed. This meeting will 

now be held at 10:00 a.m. on Friday, 
September 6, 2019. 
CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: 
Christopher Kirkpatrick, 202–418–5964. 

Authority: 5 U.S.C. 552b. 

Dated: August 30, 2019. 
Christopher Kirkpatrick, 
Secretary of the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2019–19155 Filed 8–30–19; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 6351–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Performance of Accrediting Agencies 
Under Review by the Secretary of 
Education 

AGENCY: U.S. Department of Education, 
Accreditation Group, Office of 
Postsecondary Education. 
ACTION: Call for written third-party 
comments. 

SUMMARY: This notice provides 
information to members of the public on 
submitting written comments for 
accrediting agencies currently 
undergoing review for purposes of 
recognition by the U.S. Secretary of 
Education. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Herman Bounds, Director, Accreditation 
Group, Office of Postsecondary 
Education, U.S. Department of 
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW, 
Room 270–01, Washington, DC 20202, 
telephone: (202) 453–7615, or email: 
herman.bounds@ed.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
solicitation of third-party comments 
concerning the performance of 
accrediting agencies under review by 
the Secretary of Education is required 
by § 496(n)(1)(A) of the Higher 
Education Act (HEA) of 1965, as 
amended. These accrediting agencies 
will be on the agenda for the Winter 
2020 National Advisory Committee on 
Institutional Quality and Integrity 
meeting. The meeting date has not been 
determined but will be announced in a 
separate Federal Register notice. 

Agencies Under Review and 
Evaluation: Below is a list of agencies 
currently undergoing review and 
evaluation by the Department’s Office of 
Postsecondary Education Accreditation 
Group, including each agency’s current 
and requested scopes of recognition: 

Application for Initial Recognition 

1. National Nurse Practitioner 
Residency and Fellowship Training 
Consortium. Requested Scope of 
Recognition: The accreditation of 
postgraduate residency and fellowship 
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nurse practitioner (NP) postgraduate 
training programs in the United States. 
This recognition also extends to the 
agency’s Appeals Panel. 

Applications for Renewal of 
Recognition 

1. New York State Board of Regents, 
State Education Department, Office of 
the Professions (Public Postsecondary 
Vocational Education, Practical 
Nursing). 

2. Pennsylvania State Board of 
Vocational Education, Bureau of Career 
and Technical Education. 

3. Kansas State Board of Nursing. 
4. Maryland Board of Nursing. 

Application for an Expansion of Scope 

1. The Association for Biblical Higher 
Education, Commission on 
Accreditation. Scope of Recognition: 
The accreditation and preaccreditation 
(‘‘Candidate for Accreditation’’), at the 
undergraduate level, of institutions of 
biblical higher education in the United 
States offering both campus-based and 
distance education instructional 
programs. Requested Scope of 
Recognition: The accreditation and 
preaccreditation (‘‘Candidate Status’’) of 
institutions of biblical higher education 
in the United States offering 
undergraduate certificates, associate 
degrees, baccalaureate degrees, graduate 
certificates, and master’s degrees, 
including the accreditation of 
educational programs offered via 
distance education. 

Application for Granting of Academic 
(Masters and Doctoral) Degrees by 
Federal Agencies and Institutions 

1. National Intelligence University: 
Undergoing Substantive Change 
(Reorganization/Command Change). 

Compliance Report 

1. The Oklahoma Board of Career and 
Technology Education (OBCTE) 
compliance report includes findings of 
noncompliance with the criteria in 34 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) § 603 
identified in the May 9, 2018 letter from 
the senior Department official following 
the February 7, 2018 NACIQI meeting 
available at: https://opeweb.ed.gov/ 
aslweb/finalstaffreports.cfm. 

Submission of Written Comments 
Regarding a Specific Accrediting 
Agency or State Approval Agency 
Under Review 

Written comments about the 
recognition of a specific accrediting or 
State agency must be received by 
October 3, 2019, in the 
ThirdPartyComments@ed.gov mailbox 
and include the subject line ‘‘Written 

Comments: (agency name).’’ The email 
must include the name(s), title, 
organization/affiliation, mailing 
address, email address, and telephone 
number of the person(s) making the 
comment. Comments should be 
submitted as a Microsoft Word 
document or in a medium compatible 
with Microsoft Word (not a PDF file) 
that is attached to an electronic mail 
message (email) or provided in the body 
of an email message. Comments about 
an agency that has submitted a 
compliance report scheduled for review 
by the Department must relate to the 
criteria for recognition cited in the 
senior Department official’s letter that 
requested the report, or in the 
Secretary’s appeal decision, if any. 
Comments about an agency that has 
submitted a petition for renewal of 
recognition must relate to the agency’s 
compliance with the Criteria for the 
Recognition of Accrediting Agencies, or 
the Criteria and Procedures for 
Recognition of State Agencies for the 
Approval of Vocational and Nurse 
Education as appropriate, which are 
available at http://www.ed.gov/admins/ 
finaid/accred/index.html. 

Only written material submitted by 
the deadline to the email address listed 
in this notice, and in accordance with 
these instructions, become part of the 
official record concerning agencies 
scheduled for review and are considered 
by the Department and NACIQI in their 
deliberations. 

A later Federal Register notice will 
describe how to register to provide oral 
comments at the Winter 2020 meeting 
regarding the recognition of a specific 
accrediting agency or State approval 
agency. 

Electronic Access to this Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. You may also 
access documents of the Department 
published in the Federal Register by 
using the article search feature at: 
www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, 
through the advanced search feature at 
this site, you can limit your search to 
documents published by the 
Department. 

Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1011c. 

Robert L. King, 
Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education. 
[FR Doc. 2019–19025 Filed 9–3–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Environmental Management Site- 
Specific Advisory Board, Savannah 
River Site; Meeting 

AGENCY: Office of Environmental 
Management, Department of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of open meeting. 

SUMMARY: This notice announces a 
meeting of the Environmental 
Management Site-Specific Advisory 
Board (EM SSAB), Savannah River Site. 
The Federal Advisory Committee Act 
requires that public notice of this 
meeting be announced in the Federal 
Register. 

DATES: Monday, September 23, 2019, 
1:00 p.m.–5:00 p.m.; Tuesday, 
September 24, 2019, 9:00 a.m.–5:00 p.m. 
ADDRESSES: Francis Marion, 387 King 
Street, Charleston, SC 29403. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Amy Boyette, Office of External Affairs, 
U.S. Department of Energy, Savannah 
River Operations Office, P.O. Box A, 
Aiken, SC 29802; Phone: (803) 952– 
6120. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Purpose of 
the Board: The purpose of the Board is 
to make recommendations to DOE–EM 
and site management in the areas of 
environmental restoration, waste 
management, and related activities. 

Tentative Agenda 

Monday, September 23, 2019 

Opening, Chair Update, and Agenda 
Review 

Agency Updates 
Administrative & Outreach Committee 

Update 
Facilities Disposition & Site 

Remediation Committee Update 
Nuclear Materials Committee Update 
Strategic & Legacy Management 

Committee Update 
Waste Management Committee Update 
Break 
Presentation: Solar Power Study Update 
Draft Recommendations 
Public Comments 
Recess 

Tuesday, September 24, 2019 

Reconvene 
Agenda Review 
Presentations: 
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